

SANTA MONICA-MALIBU UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MINUTES OF DISTRICT LCAP PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

January 29, 2025, 4:00-6:00 p.m. Virtual

- Welcome (5 min), Dr. Stacy Williamson, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services The meeting started at 4:02pm
 - Attendees: Dr. Stacy Williamson, Dr. Ashley Benjamin, Patrick Miller, Bertha Roman, Naz Riquelme, Erin Hill, Cindy Smith, Claudia Bautista-Nicholas, Victoria Hurst, Yvonne Strahn, Chelsea Burris, Interpreters-Monica Limon, Guy Barker Ryan Medeirosman-Edison, Jim Kennedy-Edison, Alex Lofthus-Grant, Josue Alvarez-JAMS, Pamela Lewis-JAMS, Caspar Casparian-Lincoln MS, Dulce Dubonnet-Malibu High, Wade Major-Malibu Middle, Elizabeth Badger-McKinley, Carla Nunez-Samohi, Scout Campos-Rogers
- Review Norms and Expectations, Dr. Stacy Williamson, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services
 - Be part of the Solution
 - Value each other's time
 - Keep Equity at the Center
 - Be Present
 - Maintain Open Lines of communication
 - Honesty (share your truth)
 - Respect different perspectives
- Review Draft Annual Update
- Review 2024-25 Q2 Lead Data, Patrick Miller, Director Assessment, Research, Evaluation Data explained before going into breakout groups to discuss achievement, absences, discipline
- Provide Suggestions for Next Step
 - **Goal 1A** EL group is performing well in Math, SPED constantly performing well **Goal 1B** Would be helpful to look at proportions of population at each site rather than district-wide. Looking at specific cohort data through the years to reflect on instruction that was given, student interventions and outreach to students and families Dr. Williamson explained that the district is working to have HR checking correct teacher credentialing more often, so they are assigned properly and don't find out about misalignments a year later. The district will be looking at A-G completion in the high schools, Pathway completion and how many students complete both A-G requirements

and Pathway completion. AP test results will be scrutinized along with high school graduation rates and drop-out rates.

Goal 2 – Provide supports and interventions to students needing it and get to the root of what the issue is to help them. Students can get demoralized and give up, internalizing messages early. We want to give them what they need and pump them up. Be culturally affirming. Encourage students to learn from each other, having the teacher create a classroom culture and climate where everyone values each other. School staff needs to be aware of immigrant students having a difficult time with the current political climate. Goal 3 – Have a baseline for verified and unverified absences. Patterns in the data show more non-white students, SED students, and lower performing students have more of an attendance issue. Edison Elem has great attendance; parents are engaging in clearing absences. Help schools with family engagement and being culturally responsible schools.

Dr. Williamson explained that the SARC reports show the annual school site inspections by the maintenance department, work order completion rate for facility safe school climate. Appropriate technology is part of the school climate along with anti-bullying curriculum, restorative justice training at sites, and parent participation. This new LCAP will record LCAP PAC participation, DELAC participation, Parent classes, Healthy Kids surveys completed, Climate surveys completed by parents and staff. Also being measured is parent participation in school PTAs and school site events.

- Closure Meeting adjourned at 5:41pm
 - O Review Meeting Dates next meeting date 3/5/2025 4:00pm via Zoom
 - Mid-year LCAP review will be presented at the 2/20/25 board meeting

Date	Time	Location	Tentative Topics
1/29/25	4:00-6:00 pm	Virtual	Review Draft Annual Update
			Review 2024-25 Q2 Lead Data
			 Provide Suggestions for Next Step
3/5/25	4:00-6:00 pm	Virtual	Review 2024-25 Q3 Lead Data
			 Provide Suggestions for Next Step
5/14/25	4:00-6:00 pm	Virtual	 Review Draft Actions and Services for 2025-26
			LCAP
6/12/25	4:00-6:00 pm	Virtual	Meeting to be held if needed
*Tentative			Topics to be Determined

To provide input on the 2025-26 LCAP:

- Visit the <u>Let's Talk portal</u>
- Leave a voice message at 323.402.4026

.